Renee Sloan

From: Brandie Wright-Tully <Brandie.Wright-Tully@truteam.com>
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 2:32 PM

To: Joe DiRienzi Sr.

Cc: Heather House; Joe DiRienzi Jr.; Renee Sloan

Subject: RE: 17601 CAPTIVA LANE / SPRAY FOAM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from brandie.wright-tully@truteam.com. Learn why this is
important

Field Contact changed.

Thank you

Brandie A Wright-Tully
Operations Support Specialist
8951 Alico Trace Center Rd
239-362-9350

Erice

INSULATION & GLASS

T

From: Joe DiRienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com>

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 12:50 PM

To: Brandie Wright-Tully <Brandie.Wright-Tully@truteam.com>

Cc: Heather House <Heather.House@truteam.com>; Joe DiRienzi Jr. <joe.dirienzi.jr@elias-brothers.com>; Renee Sloan
<renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com>

Subject: Re: 17601 CAPTIVA LANE / SPRAY FOAM
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Ok thanks Can you add Joe Jr for contact he is the General Superintendent in the field probably easier to get in the
phone then me. His cell is 239-272-7393. He is in this email thread too.

Joe DiRienzi Sr.

Restoration Division

Projects Manager/Estimator

Elias Brothers Group

3570 Enterprise Ave, Suite 100

Naples, FL 34104

Mobile:239-272-7542

Office:239-354-2080
joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com [eliasbrothersgroup.com]

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is
insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or
willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an
insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs to a property covered
by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree
to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or misleading information.

From: Brandie Wright-Tully <Brandie.Wright-Tully@truteam.com>
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 11:56:16 AM

To: Joe DiRienzi Sr. <jce.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com>

Cc: Heather House <Heather.House @truteam.com>; Joe DiRienzi Jr. <joe.dirienzi.jr@elias-brothers.com>; Renee Sloan
<reneesloan@elias-brothers.com>

Subject: RE: 17601 CAPTIVA LANE / SPRAY FOAM

£

I‘,f You don't often get email from brandie.wright-tully@truteam.com. Learn why this is important jaka.ms

Confirmed for install on Wednesday 2/8.

As a safety measure we ask when we are Spraying in a home that noon be
working at the same time.

Due to this being a crawl space we would still ask that no one be around
the truck, Hoses, and installers during install.
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! will have your Phone # listed as a Contact for the installers if they have
any questions and concerns while they are onsite.

Thank you

Brandie A Wright-Tully
Operations Support Specialist
8951 Alico Trace Center Rd
239-362-9350

mrice

INSULATION & GLASS,

£l Sempeey

From: Joe DiRienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com>

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 10:40 AM

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

The house is ready. All other trades are done. Roof is dried in. Your spraying the crawl space under the subfloor access
from the exterior so why does work inside the home not get done when you spray? Please provide a date it can be done
first available on your schedule is fine.

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

www.eliasbrothersgroup.com [eliasbrothersgroup.com] [nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com]
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

From: Brandie Wright-Tully <Brandie. Wright-Tully @truteam.com>
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 9:58:09 AM

To: Joe DiRienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com>

Cc: Heather House <Heather.House @truteam.com>

Subject: 17601 CAPTIVA LANE / SPRAY FOAM

You don't often get email from brandie.wright-tully@truteam.com. Learn why this is important [aka.ms]
| [nam12safelinks.protection.outlook.com]

Hello, | have received the Work Order for the above install however | was
not given a requested date for install.

Please advise that this site is ready for the scheduled spray foam install

Le.: all other trades have been called off site for the scheduled date, roof
has been dried in etc.

Thank you

Brandie A Wright-Tully
Operations Support Specialist
8957 Alico Trace Center Rd
239-362-9350

mrice

INSULATION & GLASS,

o
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